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Ta:  Pygalof5 2008-07-22 22:46:44 (GMT)

"FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2008-07-22 21:38:11 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 4:32 PM

To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383

This docurnent was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM

13234487502 From: Francyna Carrillo



To: P?ga 3o0fS 2008-07-22 22:46:44 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrilio

COVER LETTER
TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporarlons

susrecr; TROPICAL NORTH POINTE LLC
{Naime of Limilcd Liability Company)

The énclosed Afticls of Aimendment and fee(s) ar subrmitted for filiig..

Please relurn all correspondence concerning, this matter to the following:

,Francyne‘.carrillb' .

(Name ot Person)
Legalzoom.com,lnc.
AFintyCompany) .
' S Ty
7083 Hollywood Blvd:, Suite- 180 i
(Address) %
. o T
Los Angeles, CA 90028 e
(City/State and Zip.Co00). -
For t‘hrfher,h'ﬁ’orm_ntion concerning this matter; please call:
Francyne. Carrillo: a( 323.).062-8600
T {Ndme'of Persan} ‘(Ares Code & Dayiime Telephone Number)
Fnclosed is a'check for the falfowing amount: '
[£]525.00 Filing Fee:  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee & [1$55.00 Filing Fes & [1860.00 Filing Fee,
e ‘Centificate of Status Certified:Copy _ Centificate of Status'&
(additional copy-is enclosed) Certified Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)
T U MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
" .. -‘Registration Seclion’ Registration Section
" .- Divisien af Corporations Division of Corporalions. -
0 POcBoxi632) 0 : Clifion Building o
<. Tallahassee, FL 32314 261 Fxecnlive Centar Cirele

. Tallahassee; FL 32301
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R008-07-22 22:48:44 (SMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrilio

" ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

TROP[CAL NORTH: F’C}INTE LLC
me ol ihe L

The-A’nici&;s.o!‘Orgﬁtﬂzaiibnftbr this Limited Liability. Company were filed on 06/25/2008 ‘ and nssigned
Pl'or"ida'ducumem:nun-ibcr L0OS000062217

i, e
::’ﬁ’rn Lo

l o vy
‘:..1 by = i %

The hew name mustbe distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liabi! try Company,“ the dcsignation L LC"nr rhn abbrevi mhnn
“L ‘ C e

; o T
{ \ ‘;n
‘B: Il -wmending the registered agent and/or regnstered omce address-on our records, enter the name of ‘e new. "
registercd agent and/or the new register ddress he _ A o o
BE o
L o
, b
Name of New Régisiered. b _
New Registered Office Address: 3116-Reynolds Road _
' 1 (Enter Florida street address)
Lakeland _  Forids 33803
i (7ip. Code)
New Reglstored Agent’s Signature, if changing Registere nt:

I hé’reby agcepi the:gppointment.us Fegistered agenr and agreeito act in this capamty £ funhw wgree G compiy with

e provisions.of all statites relative 1o.the proper and camplele, performance of my duties; and 1 ani familior with and

daccepi the obligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for-in-Chapler 608, FS. O, if this documient is

béing filed 1o merehreflecia. change in the vegisterad affice ada’rc.ss J’hereby conf frrn:that the limited tighility

compuny has been notified i writing of thiz change.

‘(M Changing ‘Registered Agent, Signature 6f New Reglstered Agent)

Page l-of 2



Tp + PRge 50f 5 2008-07-22 22:48:44 (GMT) 13234487502 From: Francyne Carrillo

If amending 1he-Managers.yr-Managing Memberson our records. enter the h(le, name, and address of each M'mager
or Managing Member being'added or remaved from our pecords;:

MGR= .M:{n_ager-
MGRM = Managing Member

“Eitle Name Address: af Actlon
MGRM. Liza M.tucas . _ -3110 Raynolds Road L [A1'Add
‘ Lakelsnd, EL 33803 . [ )-Remové

MGRM. JOose Arce: 2438 Tahoa Driva [ A
Lakeland, Fi ?qgﬂ‘i [7] Remove
MGEERM :

MGERM Liza Lucas 2438 Tahaoa Drive. Jadd

' | akeland Fl 33805 [7]Remove:

MGRM.  Julie LeBlané

3110 Reynolds Road . [Fadd

lakeland, FL A3805: - {MRemuve

: g pr

. . . .. .o . L gt - oeefh

MGRM Shane Spassoff yinelds. Road Agd e
Lakeland El 33808 TRemive i
i LE = b g

Fasr P
..... .. Tie ) X ¥ T
. (p_;:i:’ f‘_‘} il
______ - EAdd™NY  F
i JRemowe, ¥ i 3
ﬁ a P A
en £

LA

D. Iiamending-any other juformation, enter chunge(s)-here: (Aliach additional-sheets, if pecessery) Sz

rwed iy o Too¥

P RPLE -- B “d’“

e Slgnature of a member-or authonzed represental ive of @ member - -
Liza Lucas, Membe_r =

Typed-or printed name o signec’
Puge 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00



